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CVR from UA Flight #93 - # i o

The cockpit voice recorder (CVR) installed on the aircrafi captured the last 31 minutes of
audio information on solid state electronic memory. The recorder records 4 distinet
channels from the arcraft’s audio system. One channel contains audio information from
‘an open cockpit area microphone that is mounted in the center of the cockpit above the
windshield. The remating 3 channels contain aircraft. radio information from
rmierophones in the Captain's, Co-pilot’s, and cockpit jump seat’s head sets.

The majority of the information found on the ‘transeript was heard on the cockpit area
microphone channel of the voice recorder (fabeled cam- on the transcript).

Every attempt was made to identify the speakers heard on the recording.
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TION. & ““TVI ER

CVR from UA Flight #93 &L
) , : - HEF HOLASNTFIRG
DATE 12~14-2M08 BY FO¥3Y AU
“Time (EDT) | Source Transeript
09:31:57.9 CAM Start of recording. :
09:31:37.9 CAM-{ - Ladies and Genslemen: Here the caprain, please sit
down keep remaining seating. We have a bomb
onboard. Se, sit. {Over head broadeast].
09:32:08.0 CAM . [The sound of plates/zlass breaking]
09:32:09.8 - | CAM-] Don't move,
09:32:10.9 . | CAM-1 Shut up. <
| 09:32:13.5 CAM-1 Come on, Come, =
09:32:16.1 | CAM-1 Shut up!
09:32:17.9 "1 CAM-1 Don'tmave!
09:32:18.0 | CAM-] A Stop!
09:32:21.0 | CAM--.. {The sound of a seat moving] -
09:32:34.5 | CAM-1 Sit, sit. sit down!
09:32:39.8 CAM-? Sit down!
09:32:41.9 | CAM-? {U/l] the brother. T
09:32:42.1 . | CAM- [The sound of cabin call chime]
09:32:44.0 | CAM- [ The sound of seat belt|
{19:33:34.9 | CAM-Z. Stop! V
09:33:05.2 CAM- [ The sound of 4 switches glick] .
109:33:09.4 1 CAM-] No mare. {The sound of loud click} Sit down! .
09:33:10.5 | CAM-] That's it, that’s it, that's i, = uaik- swoia down,
v down! ‘
09:33:14 .4 CAM-] SHUT UP! :
0933:154 | CAM- [The sound of cabin gall chime]
09:33:20.0 | CAM~ {Start of radio channels 1, 2, 3}
09:33:20.7 | CAM-2 | [UT} [Uninteltigible English phrase]
09:33:20.0 | CTR - We just Ak, we didn't get it clear... Is that United
- : ‘ Ninety Three calling? »
09:33:309 | CAM-? Jassim [Frobably an Arabic first name] Janbas
09:33:32.0 CAM {’Thc‘sound of 3 ¢licks] '
09:33:34.6 _ CAM-~1 o the name of Allah, the Mogt Mepciful, the Most
: , Compassionate, 2 N Ghan A iy
09:33:41.8 CAM-1 (U] {Unintelligible Arabic question, asked by a maie}
09:33:43.2 | CAM-2 Finish, no more. NO MORE!
09:33:44.9 | CAM-2 Stop, stop, stop, STOP!
09:33:49.8 | CAM-I- No! No, no, no, NO!
09:33:33,1 | CAM:1 No, no, no, NO!
(9:34:00.1 CAM-1 Down! Ga ahead, lie down. Lie down! Down, dawrz
: DOWN!
09:34:06.2 | CAM-2 There is someone... Hub? Tols ...-‘@U A
09:34:12.4 | CAM-] Down, dews, down! Sit down! Come on, sit down, sit}

Sitdpwn! St down!
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CVR from UA Flight #93
09:34:142 | CAM-] [The spund of auto-pilot disconnect warning starts)
(9:34:16.0 CAM-1 Down, down, DOWN!
09:34:21.6 CAM-I © 1 Down, - :
09:34:25.5 CAM-1 No more.
| 09:34:26.6 CAM-] No more. Down!
0934274 | HOT/CAM-4 | Please, please, please...
09:34;28.5 | CAM-] Down! v '
09:34:29.0 HOTICAM-4 | Please, please, don't hurt me ...
09:34:30.1 | CAM-1 Down! No more. A
09:34:31.0 HOT/ICAM-4 | 08 God! -
09:34:32.2 | CAM-I 1 Dawn, down, down!
(9:34:33.4 1 CAM-1 Sit down! '
0934341 1 CAM-2 Shut up! _
1 09:34:38.5 CAM = [ The Sound of aute-pilot disconnect warning stops]
09:34:424 | CAM-1 No more.
09:34:466 | CAM-2 This? \ | ? st
09:34:47.0 CAM-1 Yes, | e o '
109:34:479 | CAM-2 (U] [Unintelligible Arabic phrase]
09:34:51.8 CAM {The sound of a distinctive knock on the door}
06:34:573 CAM-1 One moment, one mopient, 1§ 3 diad Al
09:34:59.1 - | CAM-2 - [UA} {Unintetligible Arabic phrase] <L
08:35:03.4 - CaM-1 No more. - -
09:35:06,5 | CAM-] Down, down, down!
02:35:09.3 CAM-1 No, no, no, ne, no, no.
 09:35:15.2 | CAM- (U7} Sit down, sit down, sit down!
0933176 | CAM-1 - | DOWN!
035181 CAM-2 | What's this? CDoaag
109:35:195 | CAM-1 Sit Down! Sit down! -You know, sit down!
09:35:248 | HOT-4 Are you talking to me?
09:35:30.7 | HOT/CAM-1 | Down, down, down, DOWN!
09:35:32.3 [HOT/CAM-1 " | No, no, no. '
09:35:34.1 HOT/ICAM-1 | Down, down!
(9:35:35.0 HOT/CAM-1 | No, no. Down in the airport.
09:33:39.9 | HOT/CAM-1 | Down, DOWNI
09:35:406 | HOT4 - {don 't want 1o die. [Anative Bnglish spsaking female]
09:35:419 HOT/CAM-1 | No, no. Down, DOWN/
09:35:42.8 | HOT4 Fdon't want to die. [ don’t want to die. [A native
: : | English speaking female]
09:35:442 CAM-1 - No, no. Down, down, down, down, down, down,
- 1 0935472 HOT- No, na, please. - -‘ '
(09:35:52.1 CAM [The sound of a snapj
09:35:562 | CAM4 | [The sound of a female crying]
09:35:57.8 CAM-1 :
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CVR from UA Flight #93

09:36:01.7 | CAMA4 [The sound of a female crying. And 2 xtmazﬂit: that
_ ' i lasted for few seconds] o

09:36:23.1 CAM [The sound of a struggle with a female]
09:37:06.0 | CAM-L 1 That’s it. Go back. Back, bam a0l ;ﬁ\&
09:37:064 |.CAM-1 - That's it! luads Sy down!
09:37:13.8 | CAM {The sound of numerous clicks]

09:37:24 CTR _ [Attempt by the control center to contact the plang]
09:37:36.0 ° { CAM-2 Everything is fine. Ifinished. Sl alal a8
09:37:407 | CAM [14] {Continuous background Arabic convarsatmns

' ' Far away. Hard 1o hear)
D756 CAM. [ The scund of probably plates/glass rattling}
09:37:55 1 CTR [Attempt by the control center to contact the plane]
09:37:39.0 | CAM {UA] [Continuous background Arabic conversations.
R Faraway. Hard to hear] -
09:38:363 | CAM-1 {The sound of 3 l»m)\.k on the cabin door]
09:38:36.3 | CAM-2 Yes. o
09:38:50.6 | CAM-? (UL {Unintelligible Arabic conversation]
09:39:08.0 | CAM [ The scund of a metallic ring] .
093%LLS CAM-1 “Ak! Here's the captain: [ would tike you ol to remain
seated. We have g bomb aboard, and we are going back
to the airport, and we have our demandy. So, pleave
. remain guiet. [Ovsr head broadeast|
109:39:20.6 | CAM-? [14] [Unintsligible Arabic question)

09:39:21.3 [ CTR Okay.. That's United ningty three cat'a’mg? ,
09:39:24 CAM-1 | One moment. Akl

- 09:39;:34.6 CTR United ninety three. 1 understand you ,&ave a Gt _

- ‘ - onboard. Go ahead.
09:39:42.3 EX956 And center exec jet nine fifty six. That was tz‘?e
‘ , fransmission,
09:39:47.7 | CTR Okay. Ah! Wha called Cleveland?
09:39:52.8 | CTR Executive jet nine fifty six, did you underssand that
. transmission? 3 o
1 09:39:56.1 EX956 Affirmative. He said that there was a bomb onboard,

(09:39:58.8 CAM [The sound of numerous clicking/snapping scunds]
09:39:58.8 CTR That was ali that you gof out af it alsa?

1 09:40:04.2 EX936 Affirmuative,
(09:40:03.3 CTR - Roger.
09:40:03.5 | CTR United ninety three. Go ahead
09:30:06.2 . | CAM {The sound of a loud snap]
09:40:14.1 | CTR Elnited ninety three, Go ahead,
09:40:17.7 | CAM-? Ahhh! {From a distance, a male shout} ,
00:40:52.6 | CAM-1A? This green knoh? i eV
09:40:54.4 CAM/? { Yes, that's the one, LA sl
09:41:05.0 CTR

United ninely three, do you hear the Clevelund center?
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09:41:11.31 | HOT=2 | {The sound of a microphone being removed]
0%41:14.8 | CAML? One moment, Oue moment, Adaad Alsad
09:41:13.8 | CAMS? [U/] [Unintelligible Arabic phrase]

9941:207  [RDOQ - [Cycling through the VHF radio frequency selector.

' - , Activating various frequencies]
09:41213 1 CAM - {The sound of cabin chime] v
L 09:41:33.0 RDO | {Warren courtty ATIS 18 being received on radio ! starts}
09:41:32.9 | CAM [ The sound of sumerous snaps and clicks]
09:41;38.0 | CAM {The sound of cabin call chime] ™
09:41:96.4 | CAM-T Oh man! [A low pitch native English speaking male)]
09:42:523 L CAM [The sound of numerous snaps} :
09:43:37.F | CAM [ATIS stops on go-pilot’s number 2 radio chaxme.[ and
' cockpit crew speaker} .
09:44:18.3 | CANEFon This does not work now, el Lo J—L@ EO
09:44:26.3 CAM ' {The sound of a click] X
09:44:37 4 CAM [The sound of auto-pilot disconnect mammg starts]
0945134 1 CAM-Y - A Tumitoff
09:45:16.7 | CAM-] | [UA] ... Seven thousand... DL
09:45:19.8 CAM-? How about we let them in? We let the guys in, now
N ) : caadt Wbl __,a.u %’3““‘“
09:45:232 | CAM-? Okay A ' __w:u -
(9:45:24.0 CAM-? Should we et the guvs in? Todpddl Jha
09:48:25.9 CAM-1 inform them, and tell him to talk to the pilot. Brmg
: the pllut hack.

L . i JL‘M¥MJ—5 J“M$*&%JN"‘”‘ :
09:45:42.1 CAM {Ihu sound of auto-pilot disconnect warning stops]
09:45:42.3 | CAM [The sound of four alert tones} |
09:45:51,1 | RDO-1 [ATIS transmission stopped on captains radio channels]

10945540 | CAM | {A male shouting in the background. Far away] o
| 09:45:57.5 CAM-1 - | Tn the name of Allah, In the name of Allah. I bear
witness that there is no other God, but Allah,
e : A AT Y gl a1 acdy
[A native Arabic speaking male whispering the '
Shahadah]
09:46:03.2 | CAM {The sound of four alert tones]
09:46:205 | CAM [The sound of 2 knocks on the door]
09:46:23,1 | CAM {The sound of the door opening] s

09:46:37.3 | CAM The sound of auto-pilot disconnect warning s;arts]

09:46:44 5 CAM The sound of auto—pi‘ot” disconnect warning stops)

{

09:46:39.2 . | CAM [The sound of a click]
L
{

0947312 | CAM-? U/ {Unintelligible Arabic question]

| 09:47:34.2 CAM-Z Allah knows. plet
L 06:48:15.4 CAM-? (U] {Unintelligible baakgmund words)
09:48:18.4 CAM -1 TThe sound of distinctive knocks‘ on the door]

t

Original 03/01/2002 - - Major review 12042003 50f10




10862.adv.doc 'CVR from UA Flight #93
09:48:21.0 | CAM | [The sound of the door opening]
09.48:38.1 CAM-1 Ser course.
06:48:39.4 CaM {The sound of § gquick thumpta]
09:48:57.2 © | RDO-1 . [ Warren tower ATIS starts]
09:49:35.5 {1 CAM-? | [U/7] {Unintelligible phrase]
09:49:53.5 CAM 'The sound of papers being shuffled, or mov gments]
09:50:37. RDO-1 {ATIS stops on the captain’s radio]
109:50:445 1 CAM {The sound of 3 coughs]
1 09:31,275 CAM | [U/T] [Unintelligible phrase] -~
09:51:35.9 CAM-{ - {UA] [Unintelligible phrase] .
0951449 L RDO-Y TATIS starts on the captain’s radio chanel Whiskey]
09:52:02.1 CAM-{ {UA] [Unintelligible phrase]
09:52:31.1 CAM-1 (U] {Unintelligible phrase] -
1 09:52:39.9 RDOT | [ATIS stops] - _
109:52:40.6 CAaM-1 [U4} TA whisper] :
09:53:20.9 CAM-2 | The best thing: The guys will go in, [you] lift up the
{UA}, and they put the ax inte it. So, everyone will be
scared. . : '
o Akl By B T el R e Gl
_ . il 2al g cllle
09:53:26.3 | CAM-1 Yes, ‘ ~ 5
109533253 | CAM-2, Theax, . . ' C Akl
09:5328.0 | CAM-? oz . oM
09:53287 | CAM-1 No, not the [UA] o e Y
A 9051300 | CAM {The sound of a cough] '
09:53:35.3 | CAM-2 Let him look through the window. Let him look
through the window. : ‘
e \ Y o T 4l 5 g Ll 8
09;53:52.5 | CAM-7 . [UA] [Unintelligible phrase] _ -
09:54:074 | HOTW? U] [Uninteliigible phrase]
09:54:07.8 CAM-? [The sound of 3 knocks on the door} :
09:54:09 CAM-? Opes. " R ]
09:54:11 CAM sl {Ummaihgxble dialog}
19:534:16.3 CAM {The sound of a door closing/opening]
09:54:35 CAM [A cough}
1 09:55:06 CAM-1 Youare.. One..
1 09:35:33 CAM [ The sound of a door closing/opening]
09:56:15.6 | CAM-? [UA] [Unintelligible phrase] ‘
09:56:20.3 CAM {The sound of 8 loud snap, and unintelligible phrase]
09:56:485 CAM [The sound of 2 coughs] :
- 09:57:16.8 CAM - [The sound of a snap]
09:57:42.0 CAM [Thz, sound of papers being shuffled, or mhov emmts}
09:57.55.0 CAMS? Is there something? . fommdd
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09:57:57.9 | CAM-1 A fight? i e

09:57:59.0 CAM-2 - Yeah? fal

§9:38:02.1 CAM . {The sound of s light knoek on ! the doar}

09:58:15 8 CAM [ The sound of opening] ‘
109:58:203 [ CAM {The sound of a male scream from a distance, and

C . fighting in the background} ‘

09:58:21.8 | CAM [The sound of a male screaming from a distance]

09:58:32.9- | CAM-S [U/1} {Unintelligible phrase. Faraway. Hard to hear]

09:58:33.3 | CAM-1 Let's go guys! Allah is Greatest. Allah is Greatest.

Oh guys! Allah is Greatest.

. T PSSR S I T -1 N 19 S,
0%:58:411 | CAM? Uioh! [The sound of a fight/struggle]
1 9:58:43 9 CAM-? Ugh! {The sound of a fight/struggle]
| 09158443 CAM-1 Oh Allah! Oh Allak! Oh the most Gracious!
Taa 8L Tl Lty
1 09:58:47.9 CAM-? Ugh! L «gh’ ‘Th* sound of a fight/struggle] '
09:58:52.8 | CAM-? STAY BACK! ,
09:38:552 | CAM-? T the cockpit. |A native English speaking male]
09:58:573 CAM-7 In the cockpit. [A native English speaking male}
09:58:57.6 | CAM-! They want to get in there. Hold {The door}, kold
' from the inside. Hold from the inside, Hold.
Il JM R Covidhnnst iasd Jw,} _\p.‘&}édu.\‘)jx&‘a
. .41 }
09:59:04.3 | CAM-? [T hold the daen [Multiple native English %pe&kmg'
_ voices]
09:59:08.3 | CAM-? Stop him. {A name ]:nghsh speakmc* male}
09:59:11.5 CAM-3 Sit down!
09:59:13.5 | CAM-3 Sit down!
09:59:15.0 CAM-3 Sit down!
09:59:16.7 | CAM-? - [U/T] [Unintelligible Arabic phrase]
09:56:17.5 CAaM-1 What? LA
{39:59:18.8 CAM-1 : There are some gu}s All these guys,

‘ eladlts 8 el 38
09:39:20.5 CAN-7 ‘ Ler s gel ! *hem [A native English speaking male}
9:59:258.7 CAM-? Sit down! B
09:59:27.2 | CAM {The sound of a fight in the bankgroundi _
09:59:29.1 CAM-Y What? fusl A

109:39:30.9 | CAM-2 What! Pl
09:59:36.7 | CAM-2 U/ [Unintel hg}b e Arabic phmse}
09:59:37.9 CAM-! What? Yo
09:59:39.1 CAM-2 fU/T] EUnintelligible Arabig phrase]
09:5%:41.3 CAM-{ {UA [Unintelligible Arabic phrase]

109:5942.5 | CAM-2 Trust in Allah, and in him, ey Slgle S5

09:59:450  CAM- Sit down, {From a distance]

Original 03/01/2002 Major review 12/04/2003 . Tof10

__-—-__——-_—m



10862adv.doc  © CVR from UA Flight #93

09:39:46.9 .| CAM [The sound of a loud metal to metal snap]

09:39:47.8 . | CAM-2 {U/1] {Unintelligible Arabic phrase]
09:59:506 | CAM | [The sound of a Joud metal 1o metal snap}
09:59:53.8 | CAM-? | 4k! [Shouted by an Arabic speaking male)
09:39:54.0 | CAM -} [The sound of a loud thump]
09:59:55.1 CAM-? - Ah! [Shouted with force, by an Arabic speaking male]
09:59:55.5 | CAM | [The start of crash sounds mixed with glass/plate]
109:59:57.2 | CAM | [End of crash sounds] '
109:59:57.8 CAM ' {The sound of 3 alert tones] . "=~
09:59:58.2 | CAM " | [The start of series of very loud crashes]
09:59:586 L CAM-? Ahl [Shouted with force, by an Arabic speaking male]
10:00:00.6 7 | CAM {End of crash sounds) )
10:00:06.4 | CAM-? There is nothing. - ‘wﬁ@‘w
1 10:00:07.6 CAM=-1-- Is that it? Shall we finish it off?
. ’ ’?‘\@..Ea g__ém § ‘)m )
10:00:08,7 CAM-? No. Netyet. d Y
10:00:09.6 CAM~2 When they all come, we finish it offl :
16:00:11.4 C AM-1 There is not‘h:nﬂ ‘ g,«-ﬂ 48 La
16:00:13.8 CAMS2 | [U/T} [Unintelligible Arabic phrasej :
- 1003:14.0  f CAM-? A {1t was shouted by a native English speaking male]
1 10:00:15.4 | CAM-? Dmimfured. (It was said by a native English speaking
1 _ S : | male] ‘ ' '
10:00:16.4 CAM-? (L} {Unintelligible Arabie phrase]
10:00:17.1 CAM [The sound of a loud metal to metal snap]
10:00:21.1 CAM-Y Akl [A faint, distant shout]
10:0022.2 | CAMAL Oh Allah! Oh Allah! Oh Gracious!.
: ‘ Pag Sl Lally Lt
10:00:25.7 CAM-? In the cockpit. If we don’t, we il die! {Shouted by a
- . native English speakm& male]
10:00:29.5 CAM-1 Up, down, Up, down, in the coc@n‘
. ] o e L;‘! R 35 }a Sl 3 [y
10:00:30.2 | CAM {The sound of auto-pitot Jsconnect warning starts, and
. . continuous untl the end c:zf the recording] . ;
10:00:35.0 | CAM-1 The Cockpit. S
P10:00:37.3 | CAM-1 - | Up, down. Saeed, up, down! ! [Arabic first name.
See picture] e
Taely (Gl 358 Qad (3 _,s
10:00:42.1 | CAMS? Roll it! [Command shouted, in the d;stance by a native
" ' ‘ English speakmg male] ~
10:00:96.7  (.CAM {The sound of the first of two loud plates/glass crashes] -
10:00:47.9 | CAM 1 {The sound of the second of two loud piatesz‘giass
: crashes}
H00:35.0 CAM? - [U/T] [Unintelligible L'uabtc phrase]
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10862.adv.doe CVR from UA Flight #33
10:00:57.7 HOT-2: | [The sound of & microphone being moved]
10:00:59.5 CAM-{ Alah is the GrmteSti’ Allah is the Greatest!
| . o T AIA
10:01:01 4 CAM-2 L] [Unintelligible Arabic phrase]
A0:01:068 1 CAM [The sound a metallic olick]
S 10:01:084 | CAM-1 Is that it? I mean, shall we pull it down?
~ - | o N el St

1H:01:09.8 CAM-2 Yes, put it in it, and pull it down,

S | T sl

10:00:11.2 | CAM-AI TUA] engine [UA] | " '
10:01:32.1  _f CAM? [L3/1] Saeed! [Arabic Name. See picturs.] Py
10:01:16.9 CAM-1 Cut off the oxygen! TSl g1 a ol
10:01:18.7 | CAM-I Cut off the oxygen! Cut off the cxpgen! Cut off the

v s axpgen! sl N okl 1onaS W Akl Loaad W L
10:01:23.8 | CAM {The sound of a loud metallic click]
10:01:34.1 | CAM-? U/ [Unintelligible Arabic phrase|
10:01372 | CAM=2 [L71] [Uninteiligible Arabic phrase]

10:01:386 | CAM [The sound of 2 metallic snaps]

1001411 | CAM:] Up,down, Up,down, ° - ofal G Oad 33
10:01:41.5 [ CAM-2 What? ' , el
10:01:42.0 | CAM-1 Up, down. ' ) T T
10:01:42.1  § CAM? -4kl [tn the background)]
10:01:44.5 CAM [The sound of the first of two loud crashes]
10:01:45.9 CAM {The sound of the second of two loud crashes]
10:01:49.3 CAM [The sound of two snaps]

101513 [ CAM-? [The sound of a loud grupt]

10:01:52.4 CAM-? {The sound of a loud grunt]

10:01:53.1 | CAM-? | {The sound of a loud grunt]

10:01:53.7 | CAM.? Ah! [A loud shout by & male from a distance]
10:01:553 | CAM-? Ah! [A loud shout by a native English speaking male]
10:01:58.1 CAM | {A loud erash that lasted for 2,16 seconds]

10:01:59.8 | CAM- [UA] Shut them off] /
10:02:03.5 | CAM-1 Shut them off!

10:02:06.5° | CAM | {the start of numercus metallic clicks]

10:02:12.9 CAM [The end of the clicks] »

10:02:14.1 | CAM-! Gof

10:02:14.9 - | CAM-1 Go! -

10:02:15.7  { CAM-? MOVE!

10:02:18.6 CAM-? MOVE! v :
10:02:17.3 | CAM-? Turn itup! {A very loud shout, by a native English

: ' speaking male] ' :

10:02:18.7 | CAM-1 | Down, down, o a0 el
10:02:20.6 CAM [The seund of 5 loud clicks]

10:02:23.0 | CAMS?
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10:02:25.7 1 CAM-? | Down. Push, push, push, push. [L¥T] push,
H0:02:32.1 CAM [The sound of 4 alert tones]
10:02:33.2 1 CAM-2 Hey! Hey! Givelit t{x me. Give it {o me.
. o e ..mt ! 3‘_5
10:02: ‘3 0 CAM-2 Gne it to me. Give it to me. Give it to me..
: : Rk l......US Joka
10:02:374 CAM-2 Give it to me, Give it to me, Gwe it to me. .
. , Sl da LJ.A
10:02:42.7 | CAM - { The sound of a grunt] Caie
10:02:43,1 CAM . “[The sound of a loud air notse starts]
10:02;522 { CAM [The sound of a loud air noise stops]
10:02:33.4 “TCAM [ The sound of a loud air noise starts]
10:02:385 [ CAM [The sound of a grunt]
10:03:02.7 CAM-3_ . Allak is the Greatest! ‘ ( (sl
10:03:03 CAM-3 Allah is the Greatest! b
10:03:04 CAM-3 | Allah is the Greatest! s
10:03:05.5 | CAM {The sound of ¢ alert tones} .
10:03:06.0 | CAM-3 Allah is the Greatest! § s
10:03:06.7 CAM-3 Allah is the Greatest! R T
10:03:07.2 CAM-? [The sound of a struggle, and a native Enﬂhbh speaking |
man shouting loudly] NO{#Y
10:03:09.6 [ HOT-2 [The sound of a microphone that continued until the ena:
1 : ' of the recording]
13:03:09.1 CAM-3 Allah is the Greatest* A!iah is the Greatest! [A _
' ‘ ' wh;sper} o : *_;JS AN FJ& &y
10:03:082  { CAM [ The sound of a loud air noise stops, and screams]
10:03:09.3 CAM-3 Allah is the Greatest! Allah is the Greatest! {A
whisper] - Csla sl
10:03:10, CAM [Silence] ' '
10:03:109  (CAM [End of recording]

Major review 12/04/2003 : Cl10of 10 -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICATION

Daie of rensaription (/127200 l

_ At approximately 6:45 p.w. on Saptember 11, 2001, ths writer
was telephonically contacted] i
| advised that her
| lLIND& GRONLUNS, was aboard UNITED AIRLINES Flight 83 which
Trasned this morning outside ofF ?itfsaurch, Pennsylvania. She further
advised that 3he had received a message Ifrom har| 1ac ard
the hijacked flighe. [ 1 advised fhat this maSSage was Of a
cassetite tape and thaf shs would make it avalilable to the FE DERAL
SUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (”BI}

At appr aximately 7:30 p.m., the writer iutervlewedE;::::]in,f
referance to this matter and vegeived thHe cassette tape radeording Erom
her answering machin This tape wasg nhen transpar:ed by the writer
Girectly to the FBI O*tLCu L Boston, M gsaghusetts, and turned iy over
to Assistant Special Agent in Charge {(&5AC) JAMES O, BURKETT at

approxinately $:20 g.m,

CSREATING DONTRIRED

vestgaden o 99/11/2001  u Amherst, New Hampshire

Fie # 2650-NY-280330 . . Date dhetared 09¢~.2»"”‘G‘,.

b SA ‘ims

éﬁiﬁdf‘“%‘ﬁ?-ﬁ“f‘?’ neither mcgmmmdm!ms ém‘ sonclusiows of the FBIL It i the progerty of the PBY and is jouned Fhﬁ}gma 02
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FEDERAL BUREALU OF INVESTIGATION

Dhate of tamssaption OS/1Z/72001

{was interviswed at hisg| ]
resicenca. Present QuUEing Che interview was his wife, | |
white female, of the same addresses, and New York 5State PoLice (NYGP)

_nnjwas apprised of the identities of
oty NURIVieWsIs, CH& [ature ol ThE Interview, and he providsd the

following information?

On 911020001, sometime aftsr 9:3¢a.m., while 4in hisl l
[:::]residence, was put on the telephopas with |
Jeremy Logan Glick, who had bsen talkin *:Tmé | i
[:::::f:]uerenv had beepn talling i,s Jeréemy was flying in an
airrplane that] jhad been hiljacked. Jersmy had just teld
i jother aizplane paSaenger ware @ ﬂg o
Aattempt ta overgaka ke three hmxa kars, who were in Fhe cockpit of the
airplana. When uor the tzlephone| he orlg heard
gilencs on the. tEmEPan“; then thrse, four, or fivs minutes went by,

and thare wers high pitehad soraaming neises coming “ver the telephons,
that socunded like thev ware coming from a distance from the airplane

telephonea. described the nolses as sounu;ng similar te the
screams comlhg rrom individuals riding a rolier coaster. Thers was
then saveral mivuies of zilence on the tele pko e, Then heard a

series of high piltched screaming sounds Again, followad By & nolise
which he described asz "wind sounds.” The "wind sounds™ were followed
my noises that sgunded as though tnb alrplanes tslephone was hitting a
arface sevaral fimes or bafglfg avound. Then thare was silende
o0 tha telephons. During the screaning and other solunds thar
haard, a teleghons opevator from Horieon broke intgo tis telephone
and relaved the dnformation to police afficlals. wds sur
the operator was from Horizon, ngh Verlzon, and that Lher wss & Lap
recording of the cenversation. and the telaphone cperato
stayed oo the telsphone for appraximataly 1 * hours, until
approximately 10:4%a.m., bub never heard any further nolses on the
telephone. The telsphons call wag then terminated.

brivestigiton oa 351272001 o Jewgtb, WY

File # 265D=NY~280%50 Date dicwated  §/12/2001
SR el

by S&

R’E‘ﬁ dcﬁﬁg _grirgms nehes  seeus deteons oy <onclusions of the FBL It i3 the propecty of the FBIand i3 lmcdévnygxbaﬁc{}l‘d 03
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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Date of wansoription - 08/ 13

Lyzbath Glick, white female, |

{ . [was interviewed
ar the supmer residencel ]
| | Prasent '

during the intervisw were New York State Police Investigator

ging aavigsed of the identity ¢f Lhe intgrviswing agents and the “gtyre
£ the interview, Lyzbetﬂ Glick provided the following infaormation:
O @9}11;2081, at approximately 2:30 a,m., a Lalephons call
was received by Lyzbethl | i

residence, ueLepnu“eE | from Lyzbeth's nusband, Jsremy

- Legan Glick, wnels, born D903/1970, from a telephons on-board United
Alrlines Flight §23. J@*@mv Was supposed to “avf traveled on B
08/10/2001; h“wa»er, a fire at the Newark alrport delayed his flight by
day. Jeramy left his residence in Hewltt, NI, on 0971172001 for
Newark Intsrnat lﬁxaw Alrpoxrt to board ?l;g #33 =n route, non-stop, o
San Francisceo, CA. Jeremy was presumably carrying only & small, : .
whaelsd, carry-on suitcase and a laptop computer on the flight. Jeyemy.
Was ammioyad as a sales mansger hy VLV;J&PV&, Inc., of San Mateo, CAa,
{4158) 305- ~8178, was en route to San Francisco for a.meeting and was
c"n@dnled to return on D9412/72001. :

4

+

-

4.

5]}

»,

Luring the call, Je em» indtially spmkel

| and  immediatel sked Lo speak Yo hag wife, Lyzpdeth. o
RFYeY giving the telephone £o Lyzbeth, contacted "911"

via her ecellular telephons | | Jeramy fivst teld dvzoetn
ehat he loved her and ther Sald LRAL PLignt #93 had baen hlsacked by
hres "Iranian-looking” males, with dark skin and handanas {echnic typs
as opposed to hippis fypa‘ en their heads. One of the males statad
that he was in Qcasaahlcn 5f a bomk in a red box and one was armed with .
2 knife. Jersmy advised that the plang was approgimately one hour out
of Newark and that they wers ovet land, altfiough it felt as 1f they
ware civycling instead of  flying straight towards California.  Jeremy
advised Lyzbebh t“at the hijackers had herxded the passsngers {nto tha
Crear of the plans and told them that if they did not crash iobo ths
Morid Trade Jenker, thait they ware golng o blow-up the plane. One of
tha hilackers then teold the passengsrs To call their lpved ones., Ths
thres hijackers then entered the cockplt of the plans. Jeremy advised

l.‘f‘T

veatigaton o 0971272001 w Jewsth, NY

Fled ZEED-NY-280350 ~ | Due diewed 03/1F/2001
SA ' ' ' '
vy DA + geh

Réﬁdoc?ﬁfgt jftwgins negither tes&mmsn:k:{ions. aor conglusionz ol the FBL His %h‘: proparty uf the FBE and is §san¢f.bs§§§ﬁ efauﬁu 4
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Continuation of FI-I02 of Lyzheth Glizk o v _On Q972272001 pae 2o

that he was unsura 1f the leaxaPKS Were golng to crash or blow-up .the
planeg, ' :

The sntirs 11 lasted approximately fifisen fo twenty
minutes. vabetf coul d not hear any unusuwal scunds in the background .
of the call and the connection was extramely cleaxr, "as if he was
calling rran the next room." Jeremy was extremely calm, but scund wd
very concerned and confussd. Jersmy advised that the Captain had not
mads any antgouncements and that the people wers scared becauss they did
not know what was happenimq.

Jersmy advised Lyzbeath that' other passesngars had’ cmntayh
tiele wives and hushands and asked 1f it wers true that people werav
gcrashing planes into tThe World Trade Canter. Lyzbeth and her pavents
had bsen watching news overage of the evagts on the telavision .aad
were aware that at least one plane had crashed into the World Trade

: : Center, bBut nglther of “he Towevs had fallan at the time of Jeremy's
3 call. Jersny agvi ed Lyzbath that he and four other male passengers
" ware contemplating ru*“*;g“ the hijackesrs and askad Lyzbeth if that
was okay with her. Lyzbeth told Jeremy that she did not know if that
was okay and asked Jeremy if any of the hijackers had guns, bo whlsh
Jeremy replisd they did not. - : ‘
, In a joking manner, 38 if ease Lyzbeth's concern, Jeremy
advised thar he and approximately four other mals paSsengers were
goning to get the buttsr kniwvss." ue*emy then, seriously, told L1¢bctn
that He and the other males were organizing Lo "rush® the blja”ke 3.
Jeramy told Lyzbsth that he loved her and asked ner not to Ha;g gp the .
teleuhone. . v

X

4 -1
1 3.
' 3

7]

‘Lyzbet
the telephone to

i

2

gmained on the phopns for a few minutes then handed

REQ. #35-13 I 000000005
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF lﬂ\r"ESTIGATiﬂN

Date of transcripion

09/30/2001

interviswed telaphonicalily | Atter bevs
the identity of ths interviewlng agent, and the nat ure %
interview, she provided the following luf@i“u-am

[ lprovided the following personal in fvrma ion ab@u{:::::]

i IEIND& GRONLUNG:

Name : ~ LINDR ZRONLUND
DOR: . O D§/13/1954
23K o QB4~44~3158
Address: ' 38 Ingdian T
: ' Lake, NY
Twl% hﬂne ' {845) 477-~2648
. BQB: , " Boslyn, Naw York
Employer: ' BMW North America

1 BMW Plaza
Montvale, NJ 07645

Job Title:r . - Manager, Environmental

Scars: several scars on dne

‘ bigycla accidsent

Identifving Infa: Somatimes wore an All
C necklace

tated GRONLUND and SOSEEH DELUCE wexre
?‘

ET
Alrlines FLight 83
gountry: for a wvacation GRONLUND *;d DELJLA we*e da ing.
| GRONLUND paid for her 2 :
credit card, put ghe was noet sure.

Fe R Y

rail, N. Greanwood

i Englm&ezrﬁq
hand from a

ergy als

on United
o 3an Francisco decause they werz gol

R? to the wine

tokst vig . a
QRQ&LUND had

paid for both tickents bkerause the tickal receipt had bot

on Lo,
| | had spoken with Federa
Investigation (F3I) Agent] | from the Boston

h their names

al Bureau of
Office on tha

day ¢f the crash. Ag?ﬂ»l ]huu come tO[:::::::]hQPSL and taken
the cassette tape from her answerlng machine hacause G EZDN“ tad lefr

fnvestigation oo . 8/14/01 s Greenwood Laks ' {telmphonically)
File 8 265A-NY-280350 . : Date. dictated
by S& I |

RE&‘*‘““‘#’:%E?T?“ neither rocarnmendutivns nor conclusinns. of the FBL. 3t is the: propeny of the F Bl and ‘is foaned ﬁdﬁ'ﬂlﬁ'ﬁﬁ 08
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2E5A-NY-2580350

Continuntion of #0382 of i

00, 8714/8] Cotage 2

the ﬂ‘ane she wag on was being

GRQ?*HND oft said thary she was on

tarrorists who said they

that the rewLorwsr had already

and they thrPF.wﬁed o do the

Ishe did aot know how

4 message an sither 9:31 or 2:54 that
hijacksd. | | the message
United fligRtT %2 and 1t tad been hijacked by
had & bomb,. GRONLUND had stated

attacked the World Trade Center (WIL)

same type of “Gmblfg attack. |

GRONLUNE knew WTC had been attacked.

{;::;::]did iot know 1€ GHONLUND took her persgnal vshicle or
company vehlcele to the alrport. was trying to find out through
frie : '

1..
CRONLUND's friends. R
: I lthe lagt time she spoke o CROMLUND was at §:8
am on 9711/01. GRONLUND had called £o orovide flight infeormation and
say hello, | lshe spoke tol

JOSEPH DELUCA on 5/13/01 about

reached | | She lives i

REQ. #35-13

nl
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FEDERAL BUREAY OF INVESTIGATION

Dt of wranscription D8/19/2

01

pas’s

I [MARX KEDDALL BINGHAM, DOS May 22, 1970, was
tnterviewed at Seven Springs Mountailn Resort in Champion, Pesnsylvania
{BA) . and hey family were chers to attend mamoriﬂl sarviges

for victlms of Oaited Fllq%t 93, which crashsd in PR on Septembeyr 11,

L2001, MARK BINGEAM, was a passenger of beard that
filight. -Atfter being‘ai¢‘sau of the identity of the iaterviewihg Agsat
and the nsturs of the nterview, furnishaed rhe foliowing
information: : :

{ lis currently ai l United Airlinas.

Her home address isl |

| RIS BEERTIVIAG 5T ke,
home of her brother| { since March 2061, to help him
and his wife [ .l with the care of their voung children
(twins and triolets) . | |

S on Tuesday, September 11, 2001, MARK BINGHAM called the

] fwas rasting ab
the Fime ig the bedroom, whers the telephons hail bsan turndd off. .

| | 2 family friend who had been there overnight halping with
TRe Shilaren, ansyesad-the phone in the kinchen. The mhona rang maybe
five btimes beforel oickzd it up becavss she _“Gugﬁ“ one of the
sther family members would answer ;w“ Wien plicked up the phons,

bhe line was desad, so she heng up. & moment later, the phone rang
agadis. [:::::]* a‘n snzwered the phone and heard a male volcs {latey

determined to IARK BINGHAM) sav, "Get| Jouicklyt™
asked tne *al ar, "Ia.cnis[f;::] THE TALTET TESponded, "No.
oAt | [ guickly.” Mo other information was provided to

| lihen hearcl nrocsed down the hal lway Lo
= i then
b&vdl Jtalkxiag on the phone. Snhe neaxd] E Ay, "W lQve you
too MaTR. “Let me get ‘

INFORRETI
Ig I'FNEQ

twestignson on - 09/17/01 “a Champlon; PA

Bile # 2630-NY-285350-302 “Duie dlaaied 04/ 18/01
e SA| fdid

RE]S dog#gtgil,_ Li 3 ifher cecomimendanons noe Sonclusitng of fhe FRE h._ is the properpe of the F81 wnd ja !cmeﬁ:& ﬁa d%lff{} 9
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"Eho are they Mark?Y  BINGEAM wag
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rolled,

Owii‘fl that
conversation was
sounded calm,

Time, and lasted roughly

fimes wers estimatesg, her acoount
" Throughout the entire call,
~fact, and foduse

t

he
verbatim,

matrar-

fsasaal

getring off th e Bt cnsJ
She was pauched tnrcuqh't

of Investigation (fE
] Twa

ABfgar
what' thad scourred.
n of the Federal Bureau
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SINGHAM was traveling on business

~

(5
East o fnr Ris Califernia-based PUQ“I
jmxp ing his csturn to San Francisco

Wb el

iy
3. '
-
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Continuation of FONIE2 of l [ ' Jom 094174 , PHgE ek
but was not surprised to i he was returaing on the 1lth instead.

In this respesct, maintained 2 £luid

schaduls and wag a freguent-tiyer.

REQ. #35-13 o o 000000011




09/11/2001

LISA JEFFERSON, GTE Alrphone Customer Service
» Rapresentative, 2809 Butterfield Fead, Cak Breok, Illinalsz, work

phone number | | was interviewed| |

| at her r s;iensel B

i | After 'be ﬁrg advised of The agent’s ldentlfy and the
nature of the ilntgrview, JEFYERSCN provided the following

inéormation:

oS
i
ER Y
¥

e call at approximately 8:
om ah dndividaal aboard &
t£isd nlmsel“ as TOLD BEM“wP of
ed United Adrlines [UALY
t 8:80 a.m. stern time and
R 1

JEFFEFSDW receivad a
ntral time, Septeabsr 11, 200
ommmt:133 atrliner.  The call
anberry, Wew Jersey, a passen
ight 83 to Ban Franciscd, de Ea
anding 11:14 a.m. Pacific t e, BEAM led to state that the
irplane was aboul to he highjacked. Hs stated f.at thrae
dividuals, twe wislding knives, the third with a bo mb strapped to
s walsh with a rad belh, Wers prepnr¢ng to take contreol of the
ight. '

m

'}51“*3"‘

&

o

N

wawﬁuwﬂnncx

,,ni.:

JEFFERSON estimated that she spoke to BEAMER for seven
rminates before the two highjackers avmed with knives. ent@fe@ The
cackplit, amCLr*rg thée desr behingd them.  The third highjacker with
the bomb remained in ths main cabin with the passengers after closing
the privacy curtain betwsen First Class and Economy Class. REAMER
stated that after a short period, the dircrafl maneuversd erraticaliy
and continued to do so., He stated that the aircraft was turning
around. JEFFERSON noted that the call had an utasually low amount of
background noise. ' '

“ JEFFERSON con inued her conversation with BEAME
ancther e;ght ingteg o DuILng this tTime ghe could hsar sc
pravers, exclamations, and talk ¢f subduing the highjachsr
time did she hear any discernable language other than Engl
approximately B:00 a.m. Ceotral flme, BEAMER sald that the
were aboub to attagk the highiackers.

g

3

QQ! 112001 Chicago, lhnolg {tslephogically) -
265D-NY-280350 - | | 097112001
34 ]

L
L i
LS
Lt
o3

000000127
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Lisa Jefferson . _ : : O G9711/2001 2

Her last exchange with BEAMER, in which he asked JEFFURSON
o) calll i {
to-tell them that he loved them, ocourred at 9:( . & :
Next, JEFFRREON heard another passsnger give the
their move: After that point, she heard nothin 2
sconnection open for another twenty minutes without heari ng anyShing,
at which time she disconnected Lb@ call., During the call, tracking
eguipment indicated that the call was being sevviced by a Pittshurgh
transceiver, indicating that the airvcraft was in thalt service area.

i
'1‘5

proxipately five minutes lai

A preivad a
call from LNY of Verizon Quality crol for residential
service. indicated that a passenger, JEREMY LN, abwvard UAL

phoni:‘t} his in~laws via an alrphone. The in~laws

83 was.cuzvent
L

?
1y L
zon while remaining in contact with JEREMY. ¥For some
s

conptacted Verl £ E ,
reason, Verizon contacted GTE Alrphone during hisg call with JEREMY ' 5
JEFFERSON could not hear JEREMY via this chain of calls.
e

TEFFERSON received informwatinn second haua about the

S R A

betwaen JEREMY and| lria the Verizon e t;l*’feﬁ T JEFFERSON
estimates that this ¢all came at 9:30 a.m. Csntral time. _
Conversation with Verizon continued until approximately 9:43 a.m. at
which time the connection with the alrp ang anded. ‘ :

REQ. #35-13 - o | 000000128
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DEENA LYNNE BURNETT, | | was
contacted at her ra 5*d§u@€jl {
[ 1 aftar thng besn advised of the identity of the interviswing
agencs and nature o the lnteﬁ riew . she providegd ths Lclla ;nq

inforpation:

g ting at app“oxlwataxy §:30 a.m. (PST} BURNETT received
igs of three to five fesllular phope calls from her husband, '
v LOWARD EGRNETT, JR THOMAS BURNETT was talking guletly and
told his wife that the fligh hg was on had been hitacked. He
adwised her he was on United Alrlines flight &3 from Newark, New
Jersey Lo Zan Francisco, Califorania. THOMAS BURNEIT ingtructed his
wife to -call the authorities and aiv;“ﬂ them  that the plane had been
hijacked. The hijackers claimed to have a bomb. He alsc told his
wife that a passenger had besn knifed. '

Approxi mawﬁlv ten minutes later DEENA BURNETT recelived
another oall from her husband, THOMAS BURNETY THOMAS PBURNETT was
speaking in @ guiet vdice and askéed his wife lf-ShE had heard about
any other planes. DESNA BURNETT advised her husband that two planes.
had flown intoe the World Trade Center. THOMAS BURNETT asked if they

Cwere commercial planes. DEENA BURNETT responded that the planes were
nidentified at the time, OEENA BURNE?T stated it ssemed that her
hhﬁband knew other flights had crashed inte the Worid Trads Cester,

altiougn this was nsver specifically brought up THOMAS BURNETT
mentioned during this conversation that the hijackers wers talking
about Ilying the plane into ths ground, locatison not specifisd.

Approximately five minutes-latar she received anothar ¢ell
phons call from her husband. BURNETT was abile to destermine that her

fuaband was using hizs own gelilular telsghone because the caller
identification showed his anumber, Only one of t}
calls did not show on the caller identification as she was on Eh
line with anorhsr call. THOMAS BURNETT advisad His wife in this gall
that the passenger that had been kni Eg had disd. He told her “thev”
were in the cockpin. . She asked her husband fto sit still. THCM&S

Yos
e
2

03/11/01 ;. Ban Ramon, CAC L0 S RANSTRE YN
ZE50-NY~-280350, : , 03/11/01
TA ‘pic :
SH Jr.

REQ. #35-13 4,863 170 qen S3ST 000000129-
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DEENA LYNNE BiaggtT 08711701

BURNETT asked his wife, who previously worked in the airline
industry, what was the probability of a bombdb being on board the

plane. DEENA& did not respond and THOMAS BURNETT stat=d he did not
think they had a bomb because he did not see one; only knives.

THOMAS BURNETT then told his wife “we ars turning toward the World
Trade Center, no we ars turning away.” BURNETT then told his wife ™I
have te go” and hung up the phone.

During the last call to-his wlfe uURIFTT told her Ta group
of us are gstiing ready to do something” and he may not speak to hey

agai

DESNA BURNETT advissd that hsr husband, other than
referring te the hijackers in the plural, never provided any
de seriptive dats regavding the hijacksrs. She nsver noted any
packground noise other than what one would nermally sxpect on an
plans. DEENA BURNETT noted that her husband uwsually flew £
5. in wlosing she noted that her husband was a former collegs
ball player and very intelligent. If he conclided he was going

ST

i
JH

i

nrfm‘ﬂ

i

& he would not sit there, he woulid take action.

[ S ) t

OO B pe

THOMBS EOWARD BURNETY, date of birth May 29, 1563, was ths
Chief Operating Officer for Thoratew Corporation, €033 Stonsridge
Drive, Plsasanton, California 94588, {523} 735-0185.

REQ. #35-13 000000130
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FEDERAL BUREAL OF INVESTIGATION

Date of trangeriptica 093/ 11/2001

contacgted telephonically by, ths intervigwi"c Spacial Agent. After
.

being advised of the idepfily of the inteyviswing Special Agent
-nature of the intervisw, Ipravided the f&llavwng informat ion:

_ was a telecommunicaiions offiger at the Department. of
Public Safety, 40 North Pennsylvania Avenus, Greensburg, Pennsylvania,

15601, telephone nunbsr | He received an smergency
telephene gall on the cell phons lir‘ at appraximatﬁly 9:57 a.m. on
Bfll'” 01, The caller igentified himself as EU WHART (phonert:igl, a

passenger on United Airlinss flight numbar 23 bound trom Newark, New -
Jersey to San Francisco, California. The alrplans was a 757. [i::::]
balisved WHART stated that the plane was lcaded with numerous
passengers. '

WHART, who was locked in the bathroom, stated that the

passengers nesded help immediately, He repeated ssvaral times that th
clane was being hijacked. '
. 3
: ~The duration of ths {gleghone call was lubb len five minute'
before the lins distonnectead. believed the authenticity of the
telephone call becau*d S WHARY "5 tone of volge.. WHARRT ldEFulfl“J hig
call phone number as o :
{avestipation ng 08/11/2001 = Chazlesroi, Pennsylvania . (velephonically!l
Filgd ZEHA~NY~ 2 3350~308 : \ Dae domed 0971172001
by SA| |

}'E'.fx\ <iac1¥¥\§% m&gas geither recommendations dorconstisions of the FBL It iy the peoperty of tite :'B} .mé § lomned Eﬁﬁlﬁ &ﬁ%l 31

w
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Tha tollﬁWlLu pertains to lsad son rol aueber SFIST.

| jwas advised of the identity of
the interviewing Agents and the purposs of the intsrvisw,

Cn Septenier 11, 2@01, LAUREN GRAHDCOLAS
I was originally schedu
United Airiines flignt leaving Newark, New Jersey at

Eastern Standard Time to San Francisco, California.
[ {called him at his ressidence on two oc s during the
moraing of Septesmper 11, 2001, and left messages on ngwering

sa
machine, which wesre storsd diqitally,v[::::]d id net fexe Lhe calls
perscnally because he was asgleep at his residence. he
would play the messages for the Rgerts, ‘however, the messages were so
personal in their substance that he was exiremely concernsd about. his

own | | privacy and did not want the recordings to bw;
made public.| | playsd the two conversations.

0
]

The first message was left at approximately 4:30 a.m.,
cific Standard Time prior to bnardin* United Airlins {UA] Flight
LAUREN’S message was Lhatl sn arrivad at the alrport earlier

A<

n expected and was able to get on UA Flight 93, enabling her to
urn to 3an Fraarlsco early -

The second message-was lefr on the answaring maching at
approximately €:00 a.m., Pacific Standard Time. | i
LAUREN owned a celiular te_emhone but he was not sure which cellular
telephone she was using. AUREN'S message lndicated that there were
problems gn the flight (F1 L}“C 93} but she reassured him that '
avarything was alright., Her voles wag very galm and thers wers no

audible backgroaxu noises LAUREN told numercus fimes in the

message that shs loved h;m. LAUREN also toid o ady lS ne

family thag ahe loved them. LAURIN then told goodbys and th,
989/11/20061 Har Rafasl, CA

255D~NY~Z80350~SF 0971272001

Special Agsnt

Special Agsnt T8/ mly

REQ. #35-13 ,gv o 303 L3EY ~ p0oL000132
. » ' ‘;E{j; 3{}3{ 1‘;{‘? ' ) .
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call

-280380

ended.

In LAUREN'S second messags, th
descriptive

hijacking, any

used.

thizg time

issuss.
&-nem 1 J;

REQ. #35-13

he did not want
because he wanted to talk

08/11/2001

i

and when

ha

degiged

2
arg was no mention of a
infor mation about the hijackers or wsapouns
Ihp wanted to help the investigation but a
thHa FBI to record the digital messages
to LAUREN’S ralatvives concerning privacy
he would record ths messages Lo preserve
Eo Turn them over to the authoritiss

000000133




SA-WE-222811 - - | | | R S
SD-HQ-1348101 :
265ANY-280350-IN

C BiGhig

26
26

On September 12 zam at approximately 12:53 am, WFQ received mfomlanan from the 8an
Frangisen Field Office regarding telephone niumbers called from United Alrlines Flights 93 and 175,
Qne DC metropolitan area telephone nuntber,) was identified.

Subscriber information from Verizon Incorporated, Corporate Security, indicated that
telephone numbe is subscribed W
| A search of Automated (Gee SUpRoOTy

was negative.

On September 12, 2001, WFO agenis ,contas:i’edl_ i '

at the aforementioped address, [ Jadvised that she received a call from
HONOR ELIZABETH WAINIO, from aboard United Alrlings Flight 93 at
approximately 10:00 am on September 11, 2001, Immediately after the telephone call with

leatled 91 1. Shortly thereafler, she was interviewed by bA! [
1 Iam‘l SA h;mm l:he Edinn:t)re Field Otfice. .
Detatls of the nterview with on September 12, _EOQI, have been

documented on an FDW302 |

VRA i PANSREAS R TPESYIH

8 000000145
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FERBERAL BRUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of ansoripton. -~ 09/ 312 /72601

i j was contacted regarding an Airfone
telephong call received from United Airliines Flight 83, _on September
11, 2001, te ner resluﬁnﬁ@! | Alsa o:esert
during the interview was| | After be
advised of the identities of the interviewing agents arnd the nature @f
the interview,[ voluntarily prov1daa the following Informatlon:

redaivad a telephone call at approximately 16:00am on
Ssptember 11, 2001, from| | HONOR ELIZABETH WAINID,
date of birth 18/8/473. HUONOR WAINIO was aboard United Alriises Flight

83, and told that the fiight had been hijacked. ASf ter several
minutes of personal conversation regarding her fafe;’HONCR WAINIC told

"“hey'*e going into the cockpir.” Immedlately thersszftey, the
telephone call terminated. HONCR WRAINIO did not mrqv*dﬁ any obther
pertinent informaticn regarding the hiisckecrs

l lalso provided HONOR WAINIO's addressi i

BAU/CFR VY
BJG25502.3

Investigation s - B/12/01 st Cabtornsville, Maryland

2ASA-WP-222811 » v
File # 2650-NY~280330, 26850-RQ-1348101 Date diotted  NA
SA i
by g2

é}m dﬁgﬁatﬁums nither m.«ummendauum (i \.fmcluhmn‘.. sithe FBRL Hw m; pt{zm of the PBI and i um‘,ﬁlﬂ 6’5 Ggg‘j:[ 4 5
A8, 20 B0 §YS9L,
.llIlIlllIIIIlIIlIIlllllﬂIll-Ill.ilIl-nln-.--n------L__
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dateof tmesription . Q9122001

Lead Contrel Numhe: CE40

PHILIP G. BRADSHAHW,|

as a Frlot-for .5, Airways,|

interviewsd by S”RAI | andg 3a} i
at his restdsnce. After being advised of the identities of
he inlterviewing agents, nd the nature of the integ »Lew, BRQDQ%AN
provided the follawing information congerhing his telephons
conversation with his now deceased wife uhl*e Mboa*” United Ellcnt 83,

: BRADSHAW advised that on September il, 200I, his wifs; SANDRA
BRADSHAW, was aboard United Fi lgnx $3 as a stawardess, Hetwesn the
vime of 9:30 a.m. o 10:00 a.m., BRADIHAW recelived a taleghone gall
from her at their residence| | SANDRA
BRADSEAW askad hsr husband if he was aware of what was going on.
BRADSHAW respendad he was watching television and was awars. SANDRA

- BRADSHAW then advised her airplang had also been hijacked.

k

: SANDRA BRADSHAW informed her husband that thres hijackers
were on the airplane. All were sitting at the froant of the plane and
possessad knives. BSANORA was able to obssrve one of the hijacksrs who
was sivting at the back of first class. She observed this individual
from behind snd described him as being a littie guy with light dack
-skin, who logked Islamic. BANDRE also informed har husband fhe
hijackers had placed red bands on their heads and were at the front of
the airplane. BRADSHAW stated he took his wife's description of red
bands to mean red bandannas. ‘ ' '

SANDRA and 27 passsngers were at the back of the airplane
while she was calling her husband. ©Suring her call, SANDRA assumed the
alrplane ¢crew was still ‘in the cockpitr and in contral, howesver, the
three hijackers were also at the front of the plane. BSANDRA's viaw was
“obstructed by the first class curtain, which pravented her from clearly
geeing all the hijackers. SANDRA informed har husband thm‘passengers
at the back of the plans were disaussing how to over powsry the thres
hijackers. The suggestion was made to take scalding water from the

&L THFHRES

[pvestization on Q%/12/G1 a GIS&I;R.SbO ro, I’*&C

File # 265D-NY=280350~0R Date dicaed  09/12/01
Sa . .

b SSEA DDA: jgb

iy 8 nt gogiaing naither recdmmendations nov conchusions 68 the FBE it i3 the property of the FBI.and 1 loansd o yo 20C
Rl “PIELT ' | 006060

560151
2‘3* qq} \Jﬁ : -'3 e 3& & S:;
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Contintiation of FD-302 of Philip G. Bradshaw - 08 09712703 , Page

lawvatories, pitm it on the h“*auke?s and jump thsm. SANDRA then
informed her husband that €veryeone was running to first class and she
nad to go. Ar this point SANDRA hung up and BRADSHAW never heard from

nis wife sgain.

- BRADSHAW belisves SANDRA was calling him from a GTE telephone
whigh was mounted on the back of an alrplane seat.  Ths connectlon was
not good, and thus BRADSHAW could not hear any background conversations
or noise. Meostly, BRADSHAW heard aiv noise. BRADSHAW estimated the

call from SANDRA lasted five to hen minutes in length, and includsd
discussions between them about their family. During the convarsation,
SANDRA also mentioned the plane had turnsd back and They were curvantly
located over a big river.

Following his conversatlon with his wife, BRADSHAW
immediately called United RBirlines in Newark, New Jersey, -and informad
them of his wonversation with hig wife. Later, BRADSHAW also spoke to
FRI Chicagc Special Agent {phonetic}.

i

BRADSH

AW I again
if the nesd arose,

expressed a willingness to meet with the ¥

REQ. #35-13 R . 000000152
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FEL

¥ond

8/L1/0T

Reference Lead Control Numper SF162

| was inlarviewsed &t NHils
nlace of =mployment, United Alrlines (UVAL}, San
International Airport, talephons number 6350/534-5400. After being
advised of the identity of the interviewing agsnts and twe nature of
the interview, hg provided the fellowing information: o

H
kN
&
£

2

On &/ lf 1 at app“@flﬁmuely 5:490 am,[:::::] & UBL Svsrer
ircraft Maintenance Controller, took control of a phone call by an
nidentifisd female flight attendant of UAL flight 83 initially

@ i {wvas on the phone with the
,uple 5f minutes, The female f£light atiendant
kers who had knxw 3 were onboard, one of
wilch was in the first class section of the plane and the “the* Was
possibly in the cﬂcxpltP The first class section waz sscursed; n
passengers were able to leave or gain entrance to the first class
seating & arsa. ' ‘

’d
b
yo (B
3otk

[:::::]previded a2 hand written statement to the
interviewiny agents, the statement reads as follows:

"I was called over to thes STARFIX Desk at approximately :
0540 P8T. STARFIX informed me za flight attendamt was op the line from

Flight 93 and it was bkeing hi~jacked. I took ever ths c¢all and the

flight attendant reported two man with kﬂlves are onbeoard. One man in
the £light station and one man at Lirst class, One man attacked a

flight attendant but no passengers or crew were hurt. I asked the

condition of the alccraft, she said a few small dives but GK. Then I
iost contact.” '

At praximatelv 7:23 am, | | received information from.

&
f Airphone, Cakbrook, lliinoisz, | |
&

at a passanger fréom YAL Flight 232 had called
* ]

=
]
7 informed that the passenger rslayed

h
Airphone. At 39 am,

9/11/01 ' 'San‘Francisco, Californi
265D-NY-280380~8F : S - 8/11/01
SA dwe, 3R
#35-13 39”?%{?; o 18 QoQgo01se




2G5D-NY-280350

§/11/01 - 2

format ien that there were three males who have bombs, kniyvess, and
presgnt no injurles. At this time UAL Flight 93 was flying oves

t pr
gringylivania and the hlj&Ckerﬁ had taken over the algeraft. had
no further identifiable information o provide on weapgps ox
explosives used,
REQ. #35-13 ' ] : £00000157

M




: : . 8/11/01
Referance Lsad Control Numbsr SF1 62 ‘

[ _ | —

was intervigwed at his
plLace ol employment, UnLited ALrLliles, aan Francisco Intermational
dirport, telaphone number €30/834-3400. After peing advized ¢f the
identity of ths interviswing agents and the nature of the interview,
he provided the following lrtatv st ion: '

O 8/11/01 Shuftly after 6 F‘O am pacific time, I:]a
STABPIX Teghnician s vaed a call through the STARFIX phone systes
from & female f£light aufmﬁﬁﬁﬂ of United Airiinss(UAL) Tlight 93,
Aircrafc 5481, The unidentified female flight attendant told

that the plane had been Al told the ¥iight
attendant to rﬂma*r calm angd that tha: aware of tha gituation.

[ Ipcovided a hand written st
A5

atement to the
interviewing agents, the statement read g follows:
"While answering calls from the STARFIX station, I was

contacted by a female f£light attendant. Shs ap@ke to me in a hurried
and scared voige. I was inférmed that she was on Flight 83, Aircraf:
5421. She sald that the plane was being hi-Jacked. Tha hi-~jackers
were ln the cabin and Plight deck. I informed hegr that we had run
inta similar problems and were awars of her situation. I told her to
remain on the line and I was going to transfer her call dirsctly to
my shift manager. His phone line showed busy on the monitor sgreen,
s¢ I then spoke. dirsctly with the 757 contreller across the divider.
We called acrass the room and were able fo contact 3 managsr who then
came to the STARFIX tabls. He took over the call to Flight 93. all
specific information regarding where the ni-jackers ware on the
airsraft and how ths airwragt was flying, wers than taken. This
information was then taksn directly to the crisis center. ALL
information was passed on to. the people monitoring the events.

FLYRAY 1{‘ kg ,f’ef{:}"

9/11/01 . . San Francisco, California
2B5D-NY-28 3 ~3F : ‘ 9/11/701
SAI dec, 5A I\

REQ. #35-13 '%@' S S , 000000158
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2/11/61 -2

a {was the manager whe had taken over the phone
~call from the femals flight attendant of UL Flight 33, Information

was recelved that everyone was removed from first class seating and
that the hijackers had knives. and were in the cockpit. had
no further identifilable informaticn of weapons used.

REQ. #35-13 S 000000159
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FEDERAL BUREAY OF INVESTIGATION

{ was telephonically contactsd at his
piace of smployment, Westmoreland County, Pennsyivania, Depsitment ?f "

Public Qaferv. 40 North Pepngsvlvania Awenue, Gresnshurg, PR,

After being. aﬂvAuec of the ider he interviswing Agent

entity of th
and the nature of the interviaw, | provided the following
information: : il '
Re is currsntly smployed| fwith ths

Westmoreland Uounty, Pennsylvania, Uepartment ol Public Safety, at the
Westmoreland County %11 Center, and has bean emplcgwd at. the JGﬂi"tW&ﬂt
of Public Safety for the past ten years. :

On Tuesday, September 11, 2001. he was oo dubtv as
roximately 9:8% a.m.; along thﬁl |
- At that time, individuals empioyed there were watghing the
gvents surrounding the World Trade Centsr disaster on television,

: At approximately 9:358 a;m.,[:::]answerad a call that cams 1
on Line 1103, which is & line at the Emergency Center for incoming cell

phorie callsw

Hig attention was divected to the eall answeradl whan
lstat@, "You are what hijacked?" At that point in time,
he imm&d:atelg picked up on ancther phone at the Center referred ho as
a "spy phona® ‘at which time he heard a male callsr who identified
himself as BD WART,| speaking. The
ingdividual, who identified himself as WART, was talking in a low-tone
volce yat in listening to him his wvelcs wag one fiiled'with tarror.

The callar advised hysterically that he was logked in the
bathroom of United Flight #53, a 737 jet with lots of passengers, which

WAE en route to § Fragglisco from Newark, He heard the caller rapeat
saveral timss to that the alrcrafr was being hiiacksd, that hs

gliaved the aircrafl was going down, and That some sort of sxplosion

lavastigation on Gs/12/01 at PITTIBURGH, BA ' ~ {telephonically)
fled 2650-NY-280350-302 . - Dur diswed - 09/18/01
o SA| Pakb | |

RE?(SS dg#,:gxr.m %ams asither récommendations ner cmb.h.smm o the FBYL Ivis the property of the ¥BL and is mmedd:bvﬁubzﬁsﬁ:{ 6 6
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Z6ED-NY-280350-~3C2

Continuation of FE-302 uf 03712401 Page _ wde

s

tiad occurred aboard the alrcraft. The male caller also stated that
there was white smoke somewhere on the plane. -

' During tha gonversation he heard betwesn tb male cal I 2y and

E;:::] the male caller did not indicats whether he was lecated in the

front Qr rear bat wroom of the aircraft nor did ha say anything about

the number of h aqac& rs on board the Iflight, their rags, o* thelr sex.

The gallex macg a0 shatenments regarding any weapons that th

hijacker{s) had in thelr possesgsion and made nd statement reqarding-any

bembs other than the fact that hs had heard some sort of suplosion '

akbbcard the alrcrait. ' :

The 11 phone call received from the individual, who .
igentifiad himgelf as ED WART, gonbainsd static but the phone zall
itself was coretant in that he could hear 1t-as it transpired.

Based on what he heard, he lmmediately gobt off of the phone
nd aduised thei ipresent at the time, ildentified asl I
of *re faC&b and. tnac che alrcerafg was possibly go;Fg dOwn .
Othner individuals located in the EBmergsncy 211 Centsr were instructed
o notify the FAn and the ¥BI, and he notifisd]
Westmoreland County 911, of what was transpilring.

He advised that at approximately the same tlme as the cell
phone call was received, the Westmoreland County 911 Center received a
telephone call from an individual identified asf | who
resides in Acme, PA, {(Mt. Pleasant Townshipy. L ladvised that
h# had ohssrved a laryge plane heading in a northeast digegtion and that
thg plane was Cahkiﬂ” left and right. Based on whega } advissd
he was lecated, and the path of flight indicated‘byl Somerast
County 211 Center was notified of such, and that an aircratlt might be
going down. '

REQ. #35-13 * | 000000167
----——-_-——u---n--in-----ll-IIl--l
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FEDERAL BUREAT OF INVESTIGATION

Date of ranseripion 0%/

"was lntsrviswed

telephonicalliy. After Deing advissd of ths Ldﬂn ity of the
in*erview’ﬁg agent and the nature ¢f the <PterV‘ew g provides
the foll cw1ng itnformation:

&

ed by the intervie wing agent when would

was as
be good tims forvagen:s Lo interview|
about| JTosER:

H DELUCH. | jstated Lo wall back
at 1000 am.on 8714701 to set up & BiX ich was convsnlent for
piacing JOSEPH DELUCA's

afI81lrs iIn order.

Investigation on ¢8/13/01 & GreenWood Lake, NY C {tals p“iOE’\ calliy)
Fie ¥ 265A-NY~280350 _ Date dictaied
w SA| |

His docynent € '.n: izis agither recommendations nor eonciusiﬁm af the FEL It is the property of abw FBI l;md is Josned tp yoyr ager ‘\‘“ i
SRS S CR e oL g e BT
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This pertains to lead control number S¥ 157
Toe lollgwing investigation was conducted by Special Agent
(887 | on September 14, 2001:
AT SAN FEANCIACQ, CALIFQSNIA
telephoned | |
i |to determine if he
nad degided to allow the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI} to
record | (LAUREN GRANDCOLAS) mes age on hig answering
machine, which occurred on September 11, 2001, while she traveled on
American Airlines Flight 93 from Newarlk to San Francisce.  The person
that answered _the telschone was| | ,
According teo [
tie did not want to spsak Lo the PRI, 34 agdvisaed
apout the reason why he was call;nq took SA
telephone number and promised a return call.
~ Shortly thereafter, SAl | received a telephons call
from} | LAUREN GRANDCOLAS. o
menticned that becauss| | megsages were 30 personal to

her family

[uefided they did not

want the FBI tg
released to the

SA
Chronicle nsws ¢
JACK GRANDCOLAS

answering machin

racord the messags bacause it could pO&bLbl‘ be
public if the cass went vo hrial.

“PF&LQR.G.tCﬁE::::::J*hat & San Francisco
clumn writien on Septerber 12, 2001, indicated that
told raporters that his wife’s messags On the :
i hijacked, they are

s was as follows: 'YWe have be
¥

being kind., » I. love you. in the recent days
since LAUREN wag Rilled in the airline accident, reportars had'?een'
lcmmm@nt. The press bezame sc¢ intrusive that the police had to be
called.. Tharefore, | & press releass cojggs I N
which JACK read to the'press on September 12, 20501,
i jpress release there was no mention that TAUREN stated in
her message, "We have bean hijacked.| on the
nswering machine mesgsage, LAUREW <did not mentisn anything about &
h jacking therefore, th sporier's story was inaccurats. The

REQ. #35-13
Q. #35 24,30

00000172




"newspaper article is attached to this inssrs.

REQ. #35-13 I | ' 000000173
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08/25/2001

The folleowing pertains to lead control number SF 2442,

| was advised of the identity of

the interviewing Agent and the purpose of the interview.

' The following information pertains tol |
LAUREN GRANDCOLAS, who was killed in the crash of Unitsd Birlinss
Flight %3 ¢n September 11, 2001,

True Name:
Maiden Name:
Date of Blrth:
Swecial Security:

Last Known Address:

Talephong tumber:

,Addresses Qutside

LAUREN ANN GRANDCOLAS

LAUREN ANW CATUHZZI

[

August 31, 1863

024-44-8807

of the United States: Kone

Qecupation:

Marketing Department at Good
Housekeeping Magazine, San
Francisee, California.

Security Clearances: None

Military Sexvice: Konhe-
SUHRRY AUTYBARSRESY ‘r‘.ﬁ&i@‘
08/25/2001 San Rafael, CA
265A~NY-280350~302 | 05/25/2001
Special Agent| fmly
REQ. #35-13 | 407 %306 000000272
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2B5A~NY-280350~302

3

09/25/2601 2

Reason For Travelr Traveled from San Francisco to
. Nawark, New Jarsey to attend
grandmother’s funeral. ¥Flight 93
was the return tyrip to the BRay
Area. o

Luggage Information: One Green duffle bag {(Carry-on
item) .
~ One purse

Method of Payment: - Credit Card

Last Contact: LA?REN GRA&QCQL&? left a message
o on telephons

answearing machine at

: ' approximataely £:00 a.m., Pacific
3 . Standard Time on September 11,

’ 2001.

Ethnicity: Caucasian.

Pertaining teo
next of Kind

Address:

Telephone Number:

Second Home:

REQ. #35-13 | . | | 000000273
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3
Victim Witness brochures were provided to
REQ. #35-13 | 000000274
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2091, at a prox imately 8;~5 AM; Special

raceived a tel ephoue call Iroml

Agenbt. (84

em?laved by GIE ALiRFUNE, 2509 Butterfield Roawk, Oak Brook, Iliinois.

tmer@after provided the following inf&rmati@n:

- he was relaying information from GTE RIRFONE
'emplnyaa who was currently talking to & passengsr on
UNITED AT Tight 93, which had left Newark, New Jerssy ab
500 AM and was  tzaveling to $San Franciszce, California. This passengsr
dsntl ied himself as TODD BEAMER, from {ranberyy, New Jersey and he
tol 3| his flight had besen hijacked by three Arab. individuals.
Twe oI The Individuals were described by BREAMER as havimg knives, and
the third had a bomb strapped to him. BEAMER wag appavently Qi“fing
next to a flight attendant, who was relaying information Lo BERMER
further advised that BEAMER stated the hlwh ker ssened to ge
awars of the fact that he was on the telephong, bubt that they did nov
seen to tarse. i '

advized His office was tryving to patch BERMER' s
| GTE AIRFONE emplovees could nGt acconplilsh this
further advised his pffig c . have

call to SA&
task lnmediately.

capability to record HEAMER's conversatiQ then
{ nﬂu]waa o longe? taliking to BEAMER, and that it appsarsd
to her that BEAMER may have placed the phane on i seat nr in thHe
‘magazine pocket, | | that she could not

Hear any discern *bl@ COnversatlions in the bdu&qr und.

Ar 9:03 AH,[ he belie*d et bere call had
been disconnscted. It was at this time that the call had
baen received at CTE AIRFONE's Qak Broeok, Iilinois officse via a esll
relay near Pittsburgh, Penmsyvlvania. '

At 9:11 MM,| ]~d rise t e call had not disconnected, and

AM,! he‘was putting
patch of BEAMER™S phone Lull to SA
in

At approximately @
on . the phone, ar

_ iwas ready,. Instead of vatch g BREAMER's call, a party line call
ensued, in which| of che NEW YORK STATE POLICE,

Tvestigaton o 09/11/2001 & Chicago, Illinois ' (tel pnunﬁcallyf
Ble # 285D-NY~280350 : S Daw dietewd 08/11/7200%
by SAi BGM:bgw
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Contisuation of FD-302 of ' s ,on 0%/1

Cadvisad he was curr ently on-the phons with whom he belisved was the
ko)
- P

[ of UA Flight 93 passenger JEREMY GLICK. | i
acdvised] {was e*avmng information| P
currentiy obtaining from GLICK. GLICK, according tol |
described .gne of three *1ﬂa¢r@rs as navlnq a ved box which was _
described a5 a bomb, and the gt had knives. falso
stated hn‘ﬂas Lo Ld bv quuh that the passshgecs had

q:::::%::]asked BERMER the location and number of passsn
BEAMER yreplied Bve were 10 passengers in . the front of the plane

E
passengers in the back, and & flight attendants., BEAMEE had alsc
stated

:1led the curtain. | | advised some. screams were

o
he\rd from, but

EEAHER was

Mo re
bcth stated t

9136 AM, both
‘phone calls.

The
Llstei numasr

following individuals’ can be contacted at the below

ad he helieved the plane had changed courss. BEAMER also advised
r all of the hijackers had enterad the cockpit, locked the door,
D heard
m GLICK s phone, and then things becams guite. BEAMER was noe longer
[:j::::::]rgpart no noise other whal appearsd to be
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Date of kanadgtion 08/

{ was advised of the identity of
the interviewing agent and the purpose of the interview. [ lthen
provided the- following information:

; ek tive took an
alrphons wall LhLQ,mahnAng from TODD BEAMER, amesard. lnifed Adzlines
Flight 93. The call was thsn turnsd over to her
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§tgox notes of theldr

Investigation on /1172001 st CGakbrook, IL

ccnvarsa‘ions,'wh&; ware turned over to the interviewing agent,

| alsco Lypad cut a summary of the events, which was turned over
to tne interviewing aqm“u aring onw of the BEAMER conversations,
| ja “‘nt sgreen’ to document BEAMER'S credit card

numbar. This printollt was aiso turned over to the lntsrv1ew*ng'ggent,

| Network Qperaticans, put

. together spreacsheets containing all tne cellular C&llu made Efrom
United Adrlines (UA} flights 233 and 173 on hcday‘ date, Th :
information was derived from GTE ACIS, thelir billing sys te . They

first compiled all bne calls originating from dﬁ 7575, The calls from
the fﬂlghts in guestion were then sxtracted and *1st d &Ep ately on

The spreadsheets.

E"cﬁ call is listed on a seperate row. The information on

Y&
the zacond and third pages relatss to the correspeanding c¢ail on the
first paqe. “Phe times listad under .the page ons column ‘ '
"CBLL DIAL TIME” are belleved to be noted in the time zone of the
priginatiog caller, edstern standard time. The telephone nuwbsrs
ialed from the airphdne ase noted under the page one col&nnu
YCOUNTRY DIAL NUMY, "NPA CITY CQUEY, “N‘JX" and "PHCNE LINE, ha wage
otte column "CUS TVMEP ROLE BILY® denotes the method of “dJmenT ‘ur ths
call, IF that columi shoWs the word "CARD," tha corresponding cradit
card is &lpteﬁ glght columns to ths right, under the ne:dlnm
"5CP _CARD Ihn, ' Tha page one column CCS, NAMELICRR{85)1 1CCHE NA denotes
“the callers' name if that persen is already in Lh“"r bll ing system.

Under the page ong column "ANSWER STATUS", the number € indicatss no
answar and the numker 1vinﬁicatea the call was answersd. Under the

Ble 26 3A-\sf 280350 BT | Daedimmd 9/31/2001

sa| } o
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Cominuation of FI:3620f . | o (on 871142001 JPage 2
page one column heading "TERMINATICN T“PE{" the number 0 indicates a
normal termination &nd the number 1 indicatesan abnormal terminabion.
A abnormal termination c¢ould be caussd by a lesa of signal, a sharp .
turn by the airplans, or the alrplane moving out of range. Under the
page snek codunn hmadlng "TERMINATION DIRECTIONY, the number § indicates
the £all was terminatsd in the air and the number ! indicates the call

was termina teq oo the ground°

Undar the page twe column heading “"TERMINATION REASON CODE ",
the number 0 indicates a normal termination. The nuwber 22 indicates
invalid uara, whi?m the numher 24 indicates the credit card was denied.
Under the page two column "LANGUAGE IND", the number 1 indicates the
call was In English The page two c:lumn‘"DISTRIBUTEON;UNIT“ is short
for ”3Dlﬂ_dlbt~iJ;thﬂ.ﬂﬁiﬁ (B . Most 757s have twe CDUs per
alrplane. Usually the CDUs are located in the rear of the airplane.

Each airphone handset is connected to one of the CDUs. The page two
column heading "TEEMINAL UNITY represents the particular unit number
assighsd to each airphons. ”hn-lower the number, the farther the unit
is physically located from the CDU. T¢e page two columh heading "CITY"
lists the gellsite location trﬁm whic *Ha call originated. The page
twe column heading “NUM OF inmo‘:s" nates tb number of Pimes & oall
was transferred to a diffsrent cellsite,

~

‘ The page three C\lEFP heading “b R UAAﬁIﬁ‘“ denctes the
length of the call in ssconds. '

f
(
/

[:::::]pfov;dad‘a paper copy of each spreadshest to the
interviewing agent, as well as a copy on a 3.5 inch diskette under
Microsoft Excel 37, ‘
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| pnd was advised of the fdeptity
i .
"

Gf THE INLErviewing A4ents and Che purps E.the interview, .
“D’ldEd the following information regarding TODD BEAN TER™S] i

nelephone conversation with GIE Ad Fone Op erator,[___ ]

~during the hijacking of United Adrlines (UAL) Flight #93

“from MNewark to San Francisco: -

?‘SHMQ

{ __ldid not speak with { TOUD _BEA
during the cking., On or aboul 9/14/01 UAL emploves,
{Phonatic }, led} Jwith the information that UAL had
raceived information that, | P had sooken Fo TODD BEAMER
during the hifjacking of ¥Flight #93, | fvas provided with a
copy of a sy sis . gf that con v@raatx 7 , Licany of the
gamg in LA}, arrargad T apeak withi on :
15781, [tapéd he conversation between hsrself and[ 1
and Das agreed to ;}*‘n'r\r‘h& the PRI with a ooy of fthe :
conversatlon at a later date, | that rer
conversatlion with Mr. BEAMER tocok place at 8:45 a.m. central standard
time, Mr, BEAMER remained calm during their conversaticn. Mr. BEAMER
was gitting next te a flight attendant during this conversation who may
have ptmvlda Mr. BEAMER with soms of the information about the events
in first class. Mr. BRAMER told) | that the captain and
*c9p$*ot were lving oen the flccw 6L Che Ilrat Tlass section of the
gircrafit possibly injured or dead. Mr, BEAMER related thait there were
thres hijackers whose natiosalities were gnknown, Une hijacker alleged.
to have a bomb device strappsd te his walst by a red belt andvremained ‘
iw the first class section of the aircraft while the cther two
hijackers entered the cockpit of the plang and closed the door behind -
them. The hijackers wars armed with knives., The hijacker's closed the
curtain bebwesn LLrst “las;bané coach, Mr. BEAMER related that there
o wareten passengers in first class and twenbty-seven -passangers in the
o hack of the plane. Those in the rear of the plane werse not being
T ‘ whitored by thse hitackers, Mr. BEAMEER relayed that the plang was
going up and-down and had turned or changaed direction. Though Mr.
SEAMER was calm throughout this ordeal, his voice ralsed when he
described the gyvrations of the plane. Mr. BEAMER*askedl }
1f she knew what the hijackers wanted. Hes slyggasted that perhaps they
wanted ransom or money. Mrs, BEAMFR believes that Mr. BEAMER thought he
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3 e hecause of his sales _
exparience. | |¢id not give Mr. BEAMER any information
about the other Rijacking Incicents. | |told I

- hia family an stad she genvey a hersonal message to his

| , ER told] } that he and some
obiiey passshgsrs way larﬁ ing scmething and he was golng hto placs the
phone down.| | she heard "Are you guys
ready?" and "Let's rolli¥| lattributes e statement "Let's
rollt" tof } TODD BEAMER. | stated that she
heard scrzaming and then silence ghout 2:00.a.m. | | ztayed
or: the phone until she learned that ¥Flight #93 had crashed.

| stated that on 2/11/01]

around 106700 g&.m. but when| bigas

o CONREeSLion.

She believes Mr. BEAMER Khy have tried tol

frhat Mr. BEAMER did not] {Juring

tThe nijacking Lo

]

lstatad than

elephone with him cellular

Rt

teleghewe number -
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